Appeal No. 8

Italy v Italy

Appeals Committee:

Steen Møller (Chairman, Denmark), Herman De Wael (Scribe, Belgium), Naki Bruni (Italy)

Open Pairs Final “B” 3rd session 

Board 4. Dealer West. All Vulnerable.
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Comments: 

1} was strong, 2{ a weak jump, the Double was take-out with 7+ points

Contract: Two Hearts Doubled, played by North

Result: 5 tricks, NS -800

The Facts: 

North did not notice an alert of 1}, so he assumed 2{ showed Diamonds and a Major. Only when dummy came down did he realize what had happened.

East says he alerted with his finger, because he could not find the alert card.

The Director: 

Ruled that there had been misinformation, but could not easily determine where the contract would end with correct one.

Ruling: 

Score adjusted to Average Plus for North/South and Average Minus for East/West.

Relevant Laws: 

Law 40B, 40C, 12C1

Rules and Regulations 9.

East/West appealed.

Present: All players

The Players: 

North repeated that he had not seen any alert, and explained that over a natural 1}, 2{ would show Diamonds and a Major, which is why he corrected to 2]. Although the players were all Italian, they had never played against one another.

East told the Committee that he had rediscovered the Alert card after alerting with his finger, and had still used it. North said he had seen no such alert.

The Committee: 

Found that East had indeed failed to alert properly. According to the Rules and Regulations, which make it the obligation of the alerting player to ensure that his screen-mate has noticed that an alert has been made.

The Committee found that the Director might have made more effort to find an assigned rather than an artificial adjusted score, but since that part of the ruling was not appealed, decided not to change the Director’s ruling.

The Committee’s decision:

Director’s ruling upheld.

Deposit: Forfeited

